August 22, 2007 City Council Special Session City Council Room 48318 E. First Street, Oakridge OR 97463 5:30 p.m.



MINUTES



1.0 CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Council Present: Donald Hampton, Mayor (via speaker phone)

Rayetta Clark, Council President

Dan Rehwalt Amy Kordosky Glenn Fortune Randy Dreiling Carina Schorer

Staff Present: City Administrator Gordon Zimmerman

Community Services Director Kevin Urban

City Recorder Chantell Steiner Police Chief Louis Gomez

Council President Clark called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2.0 PERMIT REQUESTS FOR LABOR DAY CONCERT AT GREENWATERS PARK

Gordon Zimmerman thanked the Council for meeting on such short notice. He has received a special request for a facilities/alcohol/noise permit for an event that could include Craig Marquado and possibly either Gordon Lightfoot and/or Kenny Loggins. The original intent was for Billy Bob Thornton but he had to cancel due to another engagement. This request was approved for Craig Marquado for September 1st, but is now being changed to September 3rd.

Chief Gomez made a recommendation to the Council that they notify the residents that live within the area of the amphitheater including the County residents on Odle Lane. He also suggested that they incorporate the 80 decibel level of sound at 500 feet for this event as a variance to ensure the sound level will not be a nuisance.

Motion by A. Kordosky and seconded by R. Dreiling to approve the facilities permit, the noise permit with the Police recommendations, and the alcohol permit for the Concert on Labor Day at the Siuslaw Bank Amphitheater.

A subsidiary motion to separate the three permits into separate motions was made by D. Rehwalt. Motion failed for lack of a second.

Council discussed at length the details of the performers to come as well as the noise issues and the costs versus revenues involved with an event that could potentially bring in a lot of visitors from outlying areas.

Vivian Erickson informed the Council that any proceeds from the ticket sales in excess of the performers' fee of \$5,000 or 8% of total sales, whichever is greater, as well as the food sales would be donated back to the Parks Performance Projects Fund. She noted that she already has received nearly \$3,000 in donations and is still seeking additional donations. She included that she would be taking care of advertising this event with the media and radio in the Lane County region.

Councilor Rehwalt spoke strongly against the request due to a lack of organization of information.

Mayor Hampton spoke strongly against the music playing for more than a straight four-hour period. After discussion it was determined that the event that is set for 2:00 to 8:00 p.m. would have several breaks throughout the event and would have music actually playing for approximately four of the six hours.

Motion was made by D. Hampton to limit the hours of the event to four hours. Motion failed for lack of a second.

Original motion by A. Kordosky and seconded by R. Dreiling to approve the facilities permit, the noise permit with the Police recommendations for a variance to allow noise to be no louder than 80 decibels at a distance of not more than 500 feet away and to notify the residents in the immediate area of the event including Odle Lane, and the alcohol permit for the Concert on Labor Day at the Siuslaw Bank Amphitheater. G. Fortune (Aye), R. Clark (Aye), C. Schorer (Aye), D. Rehwalt (Aye), A. Kordosky (Aye), R. Dreiling (Aye), and Mayor Hampton (Aye). Motion carried 7-0.

ADJOURN

Council	President Clark adjourned the meet	ing at 6:15 p.m.
Respec	tfully submitted before the City Coun	cil September 6, 2007.
Signed:	Donald E. Hampton, Mayor	 Date
Attest:		
	Linda Martin, Interim City Recorder	Date